

Message

From: Tam Wagner [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70AD853871354761A98848DE59C4C792-TAM WAGNER]
Sent: 2018-09-23 9:58:47 PM
To: Robin MacPherson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=26d284a17f4547b18689de9345d0502e-Robin MacPh]
Subject: RE: MRP business case - scoping exercise
Attachments: D2-02-01 Attachment 5 20141206.pdf

Hi Robin:

It was really nice to meet you as well!

Attached is the Darlington Refurbishment Business Case that was filed with the OEB in their 2013 rates application. I will get someone from my team to look to see if we ended up filing the business case for the Enhanced Day-Ahead Commitment process with the OEB. If we did, we will provide that to you as well.

Please let me know if there is anything else I can help with.

Cheers,
-Tam-



D2-02-01
Attachment 5 20...

From: Robin MacPherson
Sent: September 20, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: RE: MRP business case - scoping exercise

Hi Tam,

Good to meet on this yesterday and get your thoughts.

As discussed, it would be great to understand if there are any required sections we will need to include in the MRP business case given that it will need to go before the OEB so if there are any example templates or other pointers that you could share that would be much appreciated.

Many thanks,
Robin

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Robin MacPherson
Sent: September 10, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Robin MacPherson; Brennan Louw; Carrie Aloussis; Jordan Penic; Tam Wagner
Cc: Tom Chapman; Jessica Savage
Subject: MRP business case - scoping exercise
When: September 19, 2018 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1809 MeetingRoom

